RFP Pre-Submittal Virtual Meeting May 5, 2025
Questions & Answers
In attendance:
Christopher Myers, TSW 
Samantha Castro, TSW 
Ben King, Noell Consulting Group
Andrea Ferreira, Baker Tilly DCA 
Nels Nelson, Community Scale
Megan Bessey, PDS
Cody Sheets, PDS

Question 1: Clarification is needed to scope, item number 12. The RFP mentions that it could go to a different fiscal year. Is this intended to read as if the budget item for that scope would have pushed the overall number above the $50,000 level that the intention was that it could be separated out into a separate fiscal year under a larger line item and not just pushed out timing wise under the same $50,000 cap, is that understanding correct?

Answer from Megan:
The RFP is made up of research (NKADD’s Housing Study), market/cost analysis, stakeholder engagement as outlined. The public participation portion, if its cost is more than our yearly budgeted $50,000 allotment, it can be pushed into next year's allotment. There is already $50,000 in the budget for this Fiscal Year (ends on June 30). The Kenton County Planning Commission has already approved $50,000 for consultants in the next Fiscal Year budget (begins July 1).

Question 2 from Christopher Myers:
Paint one scenario on how the county would want to use this plan and what would be the ideal way? The ideal outcome for this plan long term?

Answer from Megan Bessey:
The scenario: One document outlining the long-term implementation strategies and action plan that can be utilized for all 20 jurisdictions. We do serve multiple sub areas. If the consultant finds areas of interest suitable for income-aligned housing, it could be that certain trends in sub areas be identified. But the strategies and action plan serve the entire 20 jurisdictions. 

When discussing the differences in jurisdictions, each has its own zoning code. When the scope asks to research these codes, it is because most jurisdictions have adopted the new Z21 ordinance which may not always permit/conditionally permit certain housing types that would benefit income-aligned housing. Recommendations to zoning code amendments may be necessary. 

Recommendations may also be necessary for the comprehensive plan. Although recently updated, the consultant’s research and findings may add to the housing element’s recommendations or change in land use recommendations. 

Question 3:
Clarification is needed regarding “ongoing” stakeholder meetings and what does that entail?

Answer:
Stakeholder engagement would likely start with a kickoff meeting to explain the entire project with the stakeholders and we have different groups called out in the RFP. The meetings would be geared toward those groups in our sub areas and our builders association and as the consultant sees fit. A focus group will be in addition which will consist of on-going engagement as the process develops. The makeup of the focus group may consist of commissioners, PDS management, and the like. 

Question 4:
It sounds like a part of getting all the different jurisdictions on board is obviously engagement throughout the process. So they don't feel like it's being forced on them or coming in without input. But there's a balancing act, right?

Answer:
Correct. For our jurisdictions, they are aware the housing study exists and that we utilize its findings in our comprehensive plan. They are aware that income-aligned housing is needed. But we need to provide the mechanisms needed to allow for income-aligned housing to be built. 

Question 5: 
Is it typical that those stakeholders work together? Do they work as a group? Have they worked as a group for the comp plan? Are they pretty comfortable all being in the same room together and bouncing ideas off each other?

Answer:
Yes, they are comfortable working in the groups called out in the RFP. For the Z21 ordinance initiative, we utilized the same groupings of sub areas. Essentially, we are asking for those groups to be included but we do understand that these tasks may be customizable based on the consultant’s creativity and expertise. We would like meetings to be in-person as much as possible, but obviously if the consultant is not local or to keep costs down, it may be beneficial for PDS staff to be involved, or maybe even virtual. We are open to ideas on that as well. With that said, kickoff meetings and stakeholder meetings should be in person and the consultant would be expected to provide necessary meeting materials and facilitate the meetings.

Question 6:
Let's say that everything moves smoothly and Kenton County selects a consultant on May 30th. What would be the ideal time frame for contract approval by KCPC?

Answer: 
KCPC will authorize staff to negotiate a contract with the selected consultant at this meeting. Staff and the selected consultant will negotiate a contract which should be signed by June 30.

Question 7:
Does PDS have substantive GIS data? Specifically, like infrastructure and placement?

Answer:
Yes, the consultant would have access to any GIS data we have in coordination with PDS’ GIS Department. 

Question 8: 
Any clarification on the timeline for at least Tasks 1 and 2, understanding that the public engagement might be a bigger portion?

Answer:
All tasks are within the one-year timeline. If Task 3 requires more than what we budgeted, the timeline could be extended. But the intended timeline for all tasks is one year. 

Question 9:
If Task 3 is pushed past the deadline/budget requirement, what would that look like? What would be the timing on that? 

Answer:
July 1 is the new fiscal year. The funding would be available then if needed for Task 3. The Kenton County Planning Commission has already approved $50,000 for consultants in the next Fiscal Year budget (begins July 1). Because the contract will be signed under this Fiscal Year’s budget, there may need to be an additional approval by the Planning Commission next Fiscal Year.

Question 10:
For Task 3, are you open to recommendations for the marketing campaign?

Answer:
Yes. We are open to ideas and recommendations for the marketing campaign. The goal is once the implementation strategies and the action plan are completed, we market it to the public. This can be commercials, radio, public engagement within our subareas, a combination, etc. but fully customizable to the consultant’s expertise. The consultant would have access to our planning team for additional assistance, if needed.  

Question 11:
Is there any particular definition that Kenton County is using for income aligned housing?

Answer:
It is defined within NKADD’s Housing Study. PDS has relied heavily on that study, data, and findings for the most recent comprehensive plan update so we want to stay consistent. 

Question 12:
With the 20 different jurisdictions, are there huge variations in property tax?

Answer:
Yes, there are variations. 




